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LOS ANGELES WORLD AIRPORTS 
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY PROGRAM 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
On December 4, 2001, the Board of Airport Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 21601, establishing LAWA’s 
Contractor Responsibility Program (CRP).  The intent of the program is to ensure that all LAWA contractors have the 
necessary quality, fitness and capacity to perform the work set forth in the contract.  To assist LAWA in making this 
determination, each bidder/proposer is required to complete and submit with the bid/proposal the attached CRP 
Questionnaire.  If a non-competitive process is used to procure the contract, the proposed contractor is required to 
complete and submit the CRP Questionnaire to LAWA prior to execution of the contract. Submitted CRP 
questionnaires will become public records and information contained therein will be available for public review for at 
least fourteen (14) calendar days, except to the extent that such information is exempt from disclosure pursuant to 
applicable law. 
 
The signatory of this questionnaire guarantees the truth and accuracy of all statements and answers to the questions 
herein. Failure to complete and submit this questionnaire may make the bid/proposal non-responsive and result in 
non-award of the proposed contract.  During the review period if the bidder/proposer or contractor (collectively 
referred to hereafter as “bidder/proposer”) is found non-responsible, he/she is entitled to an Administrative Hearing if 
a written request is submitted to LAWA within ten (10) working days from the date LAWA issued the non-
responsibility notice.  Final determination of non-responsibility will result in disqualification of the bid/proposal or 
forfeiture of the proposed contract.   
 
All Questionnaire responses must be typewritten or printed in ink.  Where an explanation is required or where 
additional space is needed to explain an answer, use the CRP Questionnaire Attachment A.  Submit the completed 
and signed Questionnaire and all attachments to LAWA.  Retain a copy of this completed questionnaire for future 
reference.  Contractors shall submit updated information to LAWA within thirty (30) days if changes have occurred 
that would make any of the responses inaccurate in any way.  
 
 
A. PROJECT TITLE: _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
B. BIDDER/CONTRACTOR INFORMATION: 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Legal Name       DBA    
                                         
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Street Address                                       City                                   State                Zip 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Contact Person, Title                                                Phone                                 Fax 

 
 
C. TYPE OF SUBMISSION: The CRP Questionnaire being submitted is: 
 

   An initial submission of a CRP Questionnaire.  Please complete all questions and sign Attachment A. 
 
 

   An update of a prior CRP Questionnaire dated _____/_____/_____.  Please complete all questions and 
sign Attachment A. 

 
 

   A copy of the initial CRP Questionnaire dated _____/_____/_____/.  Please sign below and return this 
page. 

 
 
I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that there has been no change 
to any of the responses since the firm submitted the last CRP Questionnaire.  

 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name, Title                                         Signature                                       Date 
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A. OWNERSHIP AND NAME CHANGES 
 

1a. In the past five (5) years, has the name of the bidder/proposer (also referred to herein as “your firm”) changed? 
 

 Yes   No 
 
If Yes, list on Attachment A all prior legal and D.B.A. names used by the bidder/proposer, the addresses of each of 
the identified entities, and the dates when each identified entity used those names.  Additionally, please explain in 
detail the specific reason(s) for each name change. 
 

1b. In the past five (5) years, has the owner of your firm (if your firm is a sole proprietorship) or any partner of your firm (if 
your firm is a partnership), or any officer of your firm (if your firm is a corporation) engaged in the same or similar type 
of business as the current firm? 

 
 Yes   No 

 
If Yes, list on Attachment A the names of those firms.  
 
 

B. FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND RESPONSIBILITY 
 

2. In the past five (5) years, has your firm ever been the debtor in a bankruptcy proceeding? 
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances and dates surrounding each 
instance. 
 

3. Is your company now in the process of, or in negotiations toward, or in preparations for being sold?    
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances, including to whom being sold and principal contact 
information. 
 

4. In the past five (5) years, has your firm's financial position significantly changed? 
 

 Yes   No 
  
If Yes, explain the specific circumstances on Attachment A.  
      

5. In the past five (5) years, has your firm ever been denied bonding?      
  

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance  
and include the name of the bonding company. 
 

6. In the past five (5) years, has any bonding company made any payments to satisfy any claims made against a bond 
issued on your firm's behalf or a firm where you were the principal? 
 

 Yes  No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance. 

 
 

PERFORMANCE HISTORY 
 

7. In the past five (5) years, has your firm or the owner of your firm (if your firm is a sole proprietorship) or any partner of 
your firm (if your firm is a partnership), or any officer of your firm (if your firm is a corporation) defaulted under a 
contract with a governmental entity or with a private individual or entity? 
 

 Yes   No 
           
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance. 
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8. In the past five (5) years, has a governmental or private entity or individual terminated your firm's contract prior to 

completion of the contract? 
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance, and principal contact 
information. 
 

9. In the past five (5) years, has your firm ever failed to meet any scheduled deliverables or milestones? 
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the circumstances surrounding each instance, and principal contact information. 

 
10. In the past ten (10) years, has the bidder/proposer had any contracts with any private or governmental entity to 

perform work which is similar, in any way, to the work to be performed on the contract for which you are bidding or 
proposing? 

 
 Yes   No 

 
If Yes, list on a separate attachment, for each contract listed in response to this question: (a) contract number and 
dates; (b) awarding authority; (c) contact name and phone number; (d) description and success of performance; and 
(e) total dollar amount.  Include audit information if available. 
 

 
COMPLIANCE 
 

11. In the past five (5) years, has your firm or any of its owners, partners, or officers, been penalized for or been found to 
have violated any federal, state, or local laws in the performance of a contract, including but not limited to laws 
regarding health and safety, labor and employment, wage and hours, and licensing laws which affect employees? 
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance, including the entity involved, 
the specific infraction(s), the dates of such instances, and the outcome and current status.  
 

12. In the past five (5) years, has your firm ever been debarred or determined to be a non-responsible bidder contractor?  
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance, including the entity involved, 
the specific infraction(s), the dates of such instances, and the current status. 

 
 
BUSINESS INTEGRITY 
 

13. In the past five (5) years, has your firm been convicted of, or found liable in a civil suit for making a false claim(s) or 
material misrepresentation(s) to any private or governmental entity? 
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance, including the entity involved, 
the specific infraction(s), the dates of such instances, and the outcome and current status. 
 

14. In the past five (5) years, has your firm or any of its executives, management personnel, and owners been convicted 
of a crime, including misdemeanors, or been found liable in a civil suit involving the bidding, awarding, or performance 
of a government contract; or the crime of theft, fraud, embezzlement, perjury, or bribery? 
 

 Yes   No            
 
If Yes, explain on Attachment A the specific circumstances surrounding each instance, including the entity involved, 
the specific infraction(s), the dates of such instances, and current status. 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 
FOR ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS IN SECTIONS A THROUGH E 

 
Use the space below to provide required additional information or explanation(s).  Information submitted on this sheet 
must be typewritten.  Indicate the question for which you are submitting the additional information.  Information 
submitted on this Attachment will be available for public review, except to the extent that such information is exempt 
from disclosure pursuant to applicable law.  Insert additional Attachment A pages as necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
CERTIFICATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY 

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that I have read and understand the 
questions contained in this CRP Questionnaire.  I further certify that I am responsible for the completeness and 
accuracy of the answers to each question, and that all information provided in response to this Questionnaire is true 
to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
 
 
Print Name, Title                                                           Signature                                            Date 
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LOS ANGELES WORLD AIRPORTS 
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY PROGRAM 

PLEDGE OF COMPLIANCE 

The Los Angeles World Airports (LAWA) Contractor Responsibility Program (Board Resolution 
#21601) provides that, unless specifically exempted, LAWA contractors working under contracts 
for services, for purchases, for construction, LAWA licensees with licenses, agreements or 
permits issued under the Certified Service Provider Program, and LAWA tenants with leases, 
that require the Board of Airport Commissioners' approval shall comply with all applicable 
provisions of the LAWA Contractor Responsibility Program. Bidders and proposers are required 
to complete and submit this Pledge of Compliance with the bid or proposal or with an 
amendment of a contract subject to the CRP. In addition, within 10 days of execution of any 
subcontract, the contractor shall submit to LAWA this Pledge of Compliance from each 
subcontractor who has been listed as performing work on the contract. 

The contractor agrees to comply with the Contractor Responsibility Program and the following 
provisions: 

(a) To comply with all applicable Federal, state, and local laws in the performance of the
contract, including but not limited to, laws regarding health and safety, labor and
employment, wage and hours, and licensing laws which affect employees.

(b) To notify LAWA within thirty (30) calendar days after receiving notification that any
government agency has initiated an investigation that may result in a finding that the
contractor is not in compliance with paragraph (a).

(c) To notify LAWA within thirty (30) calendar days of all findings by a government agency or
court of competent jurisdiction that the contractor has violated paragraph (a).

(d) To provide LAWA within thirty (30) calendar days updated responses to the CRP
Questionnaire if any change occurs which would change any response contained within
the completed CRP Questionnaire.  Note:  This provision does not apply to amendments
of contracts not subject to the CRP and to subcontractors not required to submit a CRP
Questionnaire.

(e) To ensure that subcontractors working on the LAWA contract shall complete and sign a
Pledge of Compliance attesting under penalty of perjury to compliance with paragraphs (a)
through (c) herein. To submit to LAWA the completed Pledges.

(f) To notify LAWA within thirty (30) days of becoming aware of an investigation, violation or
finding of any applicable federal, state, or local law involving the subcontractors in the
performance of a LAWA contract.

(g) To cooperate fully with LAWA during an investigation and to respond to request(s) for
information within ten (10) working days from the date of the Notice to Respond.

Failure to sign and submit this form to LAWA with the bid/proposal may make the bid/proposal 
non-responsive. 

Company Name, Address and Phone Number 

Signature of Officer or Authorized Representative Date 

Print Name and Title of Officer or Authorized Representative 

Project Title 


	Cover Page - Contractor Responsibility Program.pdf
	 Contractor Responsibility Program

	Cover Page - Contractor Responsibility Program.pdf
	 Contractor Responsibility Program

	Cover Page - Form A8 - Contractor Responsibility Questionnaire and Pledge of Compliance.pdf
	 Form A8 - Contractor Responsibility Questionnaire and Pledge of Compliance


	PROJECT TITLE: 
	Legal Name: 
	DBA: 
	Street Address: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip: 
	Contact Person Title: 
	Phone: 
	Fax: 
	An initial submission of a CRP Questionnaire Please complete all questions and sign Attachment A: Off
	An update of a prior CRP Questionnaire dated: Off
	A copy of the initial CRP Questionnaire dated: Off
	Date: 
	1a In the past five 5 years has the name of the bidderproposer also referred to herein as your firm changed: Off
	of business as the current firm: Off
	In the past five 5 years has your firm ever been the debtor in a bankruptcy proceeding: Off
	Is your company now in the process of or in negotiations toward or in preparations for being sold: Off
	In the past five 5 years has your firms financial position significantly changed: Off
	In the past five 5 years has your firm ever been denied bonding: Off
	issued on your firms behalf or a firm where you were the principal: Off
	contract with a governmental entity or with a private individual or entity: Off
	completion of the contract: Off
	In the past five 5 years has your firm ever failed to meet any scheduled deliverables or milestones: Off
	proposing: Off
	regarding health and safety labor and employment wage and hours and licensing laws which affect employees: Off
	12 In the past five 5 years has your firm ever been debarred or determined to be a nonresponsible bidder contractor: Off
	material misrepresentations to any private or governmental entity: Off
	of a government contract or the crime of theft fraud embezzlement perjury or bribery: Off
	from disclosure pursuant to applicable law Insert additional Attachment A pages as necessary: 
	Print Name and Title of Officer or Authorized Representative: 
	Project Title: 
	month 01: 
	year 01: 
	day 01: 
	month 02: 
	day 02: 
	year 02: 
	Name, Title: 
	Name, Title 02: 
	Date 02: 
	Date 03: 
	Company Name, Street Address, Phone Number: 


